
Subject: FW: SOO31-01 

From: Foreshore EPA Marine [mailto:fem.dau@ch~.~ov.ie] 
Sent: 20 November 2018 16:29 
To: Eve O'Suliivan <E.OSullivan@epa.ie>; Wexford Receptionist <REC WEX@epa.ie> 
Subject: 50031-01 

RE: EPA Licence SOO31-01 by Malahide Marina Village Ltd for Dumping at  Sea Permit application a t  Malahide Estuary. 

A cham, 

Please find the underwater archaeology recommendations of the Department of Culture, Heritage, and the 
Gaeltacht for the above mentioned licence application. 

There are no objections to the proposed development proceeding. However, should material ot an arcnaeological 
nature be discovered during the course of the dredging operations all dredging works should stop and this 
department must be contacted immediately. Where archaeological material is located the developer shall be 
advised by this Department with regard to any necessary mitigating action (e.g. preservation in situ, dive and/or 
geophysical survey or excavation). 

Reason: To ensure the continued presetvation (either in situ or by record) of places, caves, sites, features or other 
objects of archaeological interest. 

Mise le meas, 

Connor Rooney 
Clerical Officer 

An Rolnn Cultbir, Oldhreachta agus Gaeltachta 
Department of Culture, Heritage and the Gaelfachf 
Aonad na nlarratas ar Fhorbairt 
Development Applications Unit 
Bbthar an Bhaile Nua, Loch Garman, Contae Loch Garman, Y35 AP90 
Newtown Road, Wexford, County Wexford, Y35 AP90 

T +353 (0)53 91 1 7464 
rnanaoer.dau@.chn.aov.ie 
www.chq.qov.ie 
- 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  
Is faoi nh agus chun iishide an tk nb an aonh at6 luaite leis, a sheoltar an riomhphost se0 agus aon cornhad at8 
nasctha leis. MA bhhair l5 an riomhphost seo tri emhid, dean teagmhhil le bhainisteoir an ch6rais. 

Deimhnitear leis an bhfod ta  seo fieisin go bh l i l  an. teachtaireacht riomhphoist se0 scuabtha le bogearrai 
fiithviorais chun viorais riomhaire a aims%. 
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This email and any files transmitted wth it are confidential and intended soleIy for the use ofthe individual or 
entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager. 

This footnote also confirms that this email message has been swept by anti-virus software for the presence of 
computer viruses. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .  

This email has been scanned by the Syrnantec Email Security.cloud service, 
For more information please visit http://www. symanteccloud. corn 
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